MEADGO PROPERTIES
pP. O. BOX 2236
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

915-682-5671

October 22, 1991

RECEiveD

Bureau of Land Management oo
Carlsbad Resource Area Headquarters -

P. 0. Box 1778 Ao
Carisbad, New Mexico 88221-1778 A DRt

Attn: Barry Hunt

Re: Harris Bell #2
1980’ FNL & 1180" FWL
Sec 5, T-21S, R-29t
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

In reference to your letter dated September 13, 1991 regarding the captioned
well, the following action has been taken:

1. ET Paso Natural Gas has been notified to remove meter run and should
complete this operation by November 1, 1991.

2. The flowline and separator have been sold and should be removed by
November 1, 1991.

3. Alistate Construction Company has been contracted to rip barricade and
re-seed. Operation should be completed by November 25, 1991.

When the above actions have been completed, I will notify Barry Hunt at (505)
887-6544.

Please contact me at the above phone number if I can be of further assistance.
Very truly yours,

MR G

M. R. Petty
Operations Foreman

102201MP .. pd

cc: O0il Conservation Division
Artesia Office



